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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 4
Dear Sirs,

In consideration of the questions sent to the Employer by potential bidders up to 11 September 2012, and related to the public procurement: The Procurement of Laboratory Equipment, procurement number: IOP/5-2012/G, we submit the following answers:
Question No. 88:
In the TD, page 33, Post-qualification Requirements (UP 37.2), evidence of operating income and business capacities in the last three accounting years is required. Can a company that has existed for less than 3 years (2 years in this case) be a candidate for participation and does the non-fulfilment of these items disqualify it from competition?
Answer No. 88:

In the public procurement procedure, companies that have existed for less than 3 years can participate as bidders.
The requirement related to the business capacity of the bidder (Section III Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, item 2, Post-qualification Requirements  (UP 37.2), item b) operating income, which refers to operating income of the bidder with a value 5 (five) times higher than the value of the bid in the last three accounting years, comprises the total operating income for the last three accounting years, meaning that the bidder also satisfies the prescribed requirement with the operating income generated in the requested amount, which is obtained by summing up the relevant income generated in every/any of the last three accounting years.
Question No. 89:

We are a branch office of a foreign company (Branch Office) established in 2011. The Branch Office is registered as a taxpayer in the Republic of Serbia and all the sales and support in the Republic of Serbia are carried out through it. Since the Branch Office was established in 2011, it does not formally satisfy the requirements for participating in the tender. On the other hand, as an integral part of the parent company that has existed since 1992, it satisfies all the requirements prescribed by the Tender Documents. It would suit us better to participate in the said tender as a branch office and not as a parent company. Please inform us if it is acceptable for us to participate in the tender as a branch office using the documents and references of our parent company – the foreign company we are an integral part of – as qualification documents, i.e. as evidence on operating income and the list of references.
Answer No. 89:

As, in accordance with the applicable regulations of the RS, the branch office is a separate, legally dependent organizational part of the founder, which does not have the status of a legal entity and which, in the territory of the Republic, permanently performs activities for which the founder has been registered in the country where the main office is situated, and as the branch office has the required business capacity, i.e. the possibility of concluding contracts, which depends and which is limited by the business capacity of its founder, the branch office of the foreign company may be the bidder if it has been authorized for this by its founder. Such a bidder shall submit the documents and references of its parent company – the foreign company – as evidence on satisfying the qualification requirements provided for in the Tender Documents.
Question No. 90:

In the Tender Documents, within the instructions for bid packaging, Section II, UP 22.4, item 5, you mention a Declaration on Satisfying the Qualification Requirements. However, in Section IV – Bidding Forms, according to the order of the forms, item 5corresponds to Promise on Fair Conduct. Are these two the same documents? If they are not, what do you mean by the Declaration on Satisfying the Qualification Requirements and does the Promise on Fair Conduct belong to item 8, UP 22.4 – All Other Documents Specified by the Tender Documents?
Answer No. 90:
The Declaration on Satisfying the Qualification Requirements and Promise on Fair Conduct are two separate documents provided by the Tender Documents. The document “Promise on Fair Conduct” is prepared in the form provided in the Tender Documents, while the document “Declaration on Satisfying the Qualification Requirements” should be submitted in a free form by the bidder. Both documents should be submitted by the bidder in its bid. 
Question No. 91:
The English version of the Tender Documents, ITB 35.3 (a) states that “discounts for granting several lots will be considered during the evaluation of the bid”, while the Serbian version, UP 35.3 (a) states that such discounts will not be considered. Which of the versions is correct and, if the discounts will be evaluated, on what principle will the evaluation be carried out?
Answer No. 91:

Discounts for granting several lots will not be considered during the evaluation of the bid. In the English version of the Tender Documents, in the said paragraph, there has been a technical mistake that will not affect the preparation and submission of proper bids by bidders, because the entire content of the Tender Documents clearly indicates that discounts for granting several lots are not allowed.
Question No. 92:

Please give us the right date of the tender announcement because of the significance of the qualification documents?
Answer No. 92:

The public invitation for submitting bids was announced on 10 August 2012 in the Official Gazette of RS No. 78/12.
Question No. 93:

Can the manufacturer’s authorization and the manufacturer’s authorization for after-sale services be submitted as one document issued by the manufacturer of the equipment in the form of an authorization letter?
Answer No. 93:
Yes, if the authorization letter includes the same terms and conditions – i.e. the data included in the respective forms (manufacturer’s authorization and manufacturer’s authorization for after-sale services) of the Tender Documents.
Question No. 94:

If a bidder (who is also a manufacturer), offers some items from another manufacturer alongside its own items within one lot, is it enough to submit the manufacturer’s authorization and the manufacturer’s authorization for after-sale services for that manufacturer or is it necessary to submit any other documents for it? If this is necessary, please inform us what documents are required.
Answer No. 94:

In the described case, for items from another manufacturer, it is enough to submit the manufacturer’s authorization and the manufacturer’s authorization for after-sale services issued to the bidder.
Question No. 95:

In the answer to question No. 84, it is not clear how to fill in the form for submitting the bid and the form of technical specifications (coloured excel file). Namely, neither form has the option of stating several currencies. Is it allowed to state the currency next to each price (total price per line item) in the technical specification form and to state separate aggregate prices for each currency (taken from technical specifications) in the bid form?  
Answer No. 95:

In the described case, the bidder is allowed to state the currency next to each price (total price per line item) in the technical specification form and to state separate aggregate prices for each currency (taken from technical specifications) in the bid form.
In the case of making a bid in various currencies, the bidder should state the contract price in such a way that the contract price expressed in each of the currencies can be unambiguously understood from the submitted documents.
Question No. 96:
What do you mean by “Financial statement for the current year up to the date of the statement preparation”?
Answer No. 96:
“Financial statement for the current year up to the date of the statement preparation” comprises a financial statement prepared as an extraordinary financial statement in accordance with the Law on Accounting and Auditing.
Question No. 97:

What exactly must a CV contain?
Answer No. 97:

See the EU CV format.
Question No. 98:

In the instructions for bid packaging, UP 22.4, it is stated that, among other things, the following should also be submitted:

1. The bidder’s authorization issued to the person who will sign the bid – please, explain what this authorization should look like and whether it should be submitted if the bidder is the manufacturer.
2. The declaration on satisfying the qualification requirements – please do inform us what this declaration should look like and what it should contain.
Answer No. 98:

1. The bidder’s authorization issued to the person who will sign the bid comprises a document in the form of a declaration, authorization, etc. by which the legal entity that submits the bid, which may be but does not have to be the manufacturer, authorizes a certain natural person to sign all the documents that make up the bid in its name, and which is issued on the memorandum of the applicant and signed by the authorized person of the applicant.
2. The declaration on satisfying the qualification requirements comprises a general declaration, prepared on the memorandum of the bidder and signed by the authorized person of the bidder.
Question No. 99:

To the question of whether one company may appear in a joint bid with several different partners, you have answered no, which implies a situation where the bidder of equipment for which there is no other manufacturer and which is in a lot together with equipment for which there are several manufacturers, by giving the bid to only one of them i.e. acting through a joint bid, becomes the person who will 
make a decision on who the lot will be assigned to. Namely, instead of the PIU and the end user, that bidder chooses the equipment on its own, by choosing the partner. We suggest that you change the answer and bring all bidders into an equal position.
Answer No. 99:

In the described situation, the manufacturer of the equipment that is the subject of the lot does not have to be a participant in a joint bid. It is sufficient that the legal entity that submits the bid possesses the manufacturer’s authorizations required by the Tender Documents.
Question No. 100:

Section I of the Instructions to Bidders, Bid Bond, Section b, 21.2 „… shall be issued by a renowned institution selected by the Bidder and located in a country that satisfies the requirements. If the institution that issues the Bond is not located in the Employer’s country, it shall have a correspondent financial institution located in the Employer’s country, which would realize it.”

In what manner can bidders from foreign countries prove the existence of a “correspondent financial institution” in Serbia, i.e. which documents issued by a foreign local administration do they need in order to prove the satisfaction of requirements?

Answer No. 100:

For foreign bidders, regarding the requirements related to the Bid Bond, the submission of a bank guarantee in accordance with the requirements from the Tender Documents, issued by a foreign bank, will be deemed sufficient evidence. The Employer retains the right to verify whether the foreign institution that has issued the bank guarantee from the previous paragraph has a correspondent financial institution located in the Employer’s country, which would realize the said bank guarantee.
Question No. 101:

In the Section entitled Post-qualification Requirements, the following is stated:

Bidders that are the equipment manufacturers are obliged to provide servicing in the territory of the Republic of Serbia.

Evidence: 

Completed and submitted forms of “Authorizations” given in the Tender Documents.

For bidders manufacturers, a copy of the contract with an authorized service provider or a declaration of the service provider that it will provide after-sale services in the territory of the Employer’s country.

1. Does the above also relate to foreign bidders that are not manufacturers but distributors or trade companies?
2. Related to the previous question, as the Tender Documents include a request for two certified service providers, please confirm whether these certified service providers must be employed by a local service, which is a requirement applied to domestic bidders that would otherwise be brought into an unequal position. 
Answer No. 101:
1. Yes.

2. If, in the territory of the Employer’s country, servicing is provided by legal entities that are not authorized for selling the equipment, 2 certified persons for servicing may be employed with the service provider, i.e. they need not be employed with the seller-bidder. In such a 
case, a contract with the authorized service provider or its declaration that it will provide after-sale services in the territory of the Employer’s country should be submitted. Such an authorization for after-sale services should be made out to the service provider and a copy of it should be submitted together with the bid.
Question No. 102:
Considering the answers to questions 56 and 71, is it permitted to enclose a copy of the contract with the manufacturer when submitting the bid, while the original will be submitted if the bidder is chosen as the most favourable one?

Answer No. 102:

Yes.

Question No. 103:

Considering the item entitled “Technical Capacity”, the Tender Documents state that a copy of the contract with an authorized service provider or a declaration of the service provider that it will provide after-sale services in the territory of the Employer’s country should be submitted as evidence. As we are a bidder and manufacturer at the same time, with our Representative Office located in Serbia, could such a declaration given by one of the employees of the Representative Office (in Belgrade) who holds the certificate of a service provider be sufficient evidence?

Answer No. 103:
In the case described above, provided that the said Representative Office of the Bidder located in the territory of the Republic of Serbia performs the activities of an authorized service provider for the goods that are the subject of the contract, it is sufficient to submit a declaration of the authorized person of the Representative Office stating that the Representative Office, as the authorized service provider of the manufacturer, shall provide after-sale services in the territory of the Employer’s country.

Question No. 104:
If a member of the consortium is from Slovenia, in which language should it submit documents proving the satisfaction of the qualification requirements (UP 37.2)? Should these documents be in English or in Slovenian?

Answer No. 104:

In the case described above, documents by which the Bidder proves the satisfaction of the qualification requirements should be submitted in one of the two languages of the Project, i.e. in English or in Serbian. 
Question No. 105:

Can the bid form and other forms be signed by the consortium pivot, the main contractor, which may be proved by the Joint Venture Agreement that we would enclose to the bid?
Answer No. 105:

The said documents can be signed by the authorized person of the lead member of the joint venture if that person is also authorized by all the members of the joint venture to sign the entire bid.
In any case, all the bid documents should be signed by a person authorized by the bidder (by all the members in the case of a joint venture) for signing the bid.

Question No. 106:
Should the form for information on the partner in the joint venture be signed by a member or the pivot of the consortium?
Answer No. 106:

The form for the information on the partner in the joint venture may be signed either by any person authorized by the bidder (in case of a joint venture, by all the members) for signing the entire bid or by a person authorized for signing by the member of the joint venture to whom the form refers.  
Question No. 107:

Section III, Post-qualification Requirements
1. C) Business capacity
Considering the fact that we offer a device that has not yet been sold on the market of the RS, is a bidder’s declaration on devices sold in the surrounding countries during the requested period acceptable?

2. D) Human resources
Is the bidder obliged to have employed persons for servicing if the manufacturer has contracted servicing in the territory of RS?

3. Is a bidder’s declaration that service providers will have been certified by the manufacturer until the beginning of the contract implementation acceptable, considering the fact that no device has been sold in the territory of Serbia so far?

Answer No. 107:

1. It is not necessary for the operational income requested by the qualification requirements of the Tender Documents to be generated by the bidder only through the sales of the device that is the subject of the lot for which the bid is submitted. The operational income generated with a value 5 (five) times higher than the value of the bid in the last three accounting years comprises operational income generated through the delivery of goods of the same type as those offered, regardless of the manufacturer or country. 
2. If in the territory of the Employer’s country, servicing is performed by legal entities not authorized for the sale of the equipment, 2 certified persons for servicing may be employed with the service provider – i.e. they need not be employed with the manufacturer/bidder. In such a case, a contract with the authorized service provider or its declaration that it will provide after-sale services in the territory of the Employer’s country should be submitted. Such an authorization for after-sale services should be made out to the service provider and a copy of it should be submitted together with the bid.

3. It is acceptable.
Question No. 108:
I am most cordially asking for an urgent interpretation. It is stated that the official language of the tender is either English or Serbian. It is also stated that documents may be filed in other languages depending on the country of issue, but in such a case the relevant paragraphs must be translated into the official language of the tender. The company with which we intend to participate in the tender has its seat in Slovenia. All the documents related to this company have been issued in the Slovenian language. Is it necessary to translate these documents into the official language of the
 tender or not? In addition, if the translation is required, should it be performed by a court interpreter (should the translations of the documents be certified) or not? I am also most cordially asking you to additionally explain what parts of the documents issued by the competent authorities are necessary to be translated in order to satisfy the requirements. I would like to note that, for example, the annual financial statement for each year has around 10 pages (balance sheet), and the translation of such documents would significantly increase the costs and take a lot of time. Thank you in advance!

Answer No. 108:
Documents by which the bidder proves the satisfaction of the qualification requirements should be submitted in one of the two languages of the Project, i.e. in English or in Serbian. Documents may also be submitted in other languages, depending on the country of issue, but in such a case relevant paragraphs which prove the satisfaction of the requirements should be accurately translated into the official language of the tender (English or Serbian). The translation need not be performed by a court interpreter. 
Question No. 109:
The Manufacturer’s Authorization Form states that the authorization should be signed by the authorized representative of the manufacturer. It is obvious that this is a person of the manufacturer authorized to sign the authorization, although it may also be understood to comprise the authorized representative of the manufacturer, which is the bidding company in the country. Which of these statements is correct? It is also stated that such a person is authorized to sign this authorization in the name of the bidder. Should “manufacturer” be written instead of “bidder” here?
Answer No. 109:
The authorized representative of the manufacturer, in the section of the Manufacturer’s Authorization Form related to the signature, is a person of the manufacturer authorized to sign the authorization. In the said form, “authorized to sign this authorization in the name of the manufacturer” should be written instead of “authorized to sign this authorization in the name of the bidder”.
Question No. 110:

In the Manufacturer’s Authorization Form, the date (day, month and year) of the bid submission should be entered. Should this be the date on which the bid is prepared or the date when the bid is to be submitted to PIU?

Answer No. 110:

Either of the two dates stated above.
Question No. 111:

The Contract Agreement states that the identification of the official witness should be entered. Who does this refer to? 
Answer No. 111:

The “identification of the official witness” in the Contract Agreement Form comprises data about the person in the presence of whom the said form is completed. 
Question No. 112:

Should the mount of the bank guarantee for the seriousness of the bid be 5% of the contract value including VAT or excluding VAT?
Answer No. 112:


The amount of the bank guarantee for the seriousness of the bid may be 5% of the contract value excluding VAT. 
Question No. 113:

Is it permitted for us to authorize (through an official authorization) our representative in Serbia or another person employed with our company to sign the contract instead of the authorized manager of 
the company, considering that the deadline for signing the contract is 28 hours from the date of its receipt? In such a case, the bid and other documents will be signed by another person and not by the person who has signed the contract in the name of the bidder. Will this be a problem?

Answer No. 113:

The deadline for signing the contract, 28 days from the day of its receipt by the Employer, does not have a preclusive character and, depending on the circumstances, bidders may be granted additional time for the signature. For the bidder, the contract may be signed by any person duly authorized (in accordance with the legislation of the country in which the bidder has its seat) for signing the contract i.e. for assuming the contractual obligations in the name and for the account of the bidder.
Question No. 114:
Is it sufficient to submit the original/certified copy of the required documents with their accurate translations, or should the translation of the documents be accompanied by an Apostille?
Answer No. 114:

The translation of the documents submitted with the bid need not be accompanied by an Apostille.

It is sufficient to submit the original/certified copy of the required documents with their accurate translations into one of the two languages of the Project, Serbian or English.
Question No. 115:

The initial size of the ground samples is defined as 100 - 150 mm. The manufacturers of jaw crushers only define the maximum size of input material, meaning that it is possible to crush pieces of smaller dimensions. Is it acceptable to offer a crusher with the possibility of grinding pieces with the maximum dimensions ranging between the stated dimensions (e.g. 130 mm)?                                                                                                   

What is an acceptable deviation from the stated values? Is it acceptable to offer a device with a deviation from the threshold values of ± 10%, which is a usually acceptable deviation in international and domestic tenders?

Answer No. 115:

Yes.
Question No. 116:

The required final size of the particles is 5 mm. As the final particle size is defined by adjusting the spacing between the plates, please confirm whether it is acceptable to define this parameter as a range (for example, 1 to 15 mm), which includes the required dimensions?

Answer No. 116:

The Final Particle Size of 5 mm has been deleted through amendments to the Tender Documents.
Question No. 117:

It is required that the possible adjustment should be between 1 and 40 mm. As the previous requirement was that the final particle size should be up to 5 mm, this requirement is in contradiction to the previous one, for any adjustment greater than 5 mm. Please reformulate the requirement and
 define a minimum spacing of 1 mm as required, while omitting the maximum spacing as you have already defined this in the maximum size of output particles.

Answer No. 117:

The answer has been given through amendments to the Tender Documents.

Question No. 118:
Please explain whether in Lot 39 you only require a bid for a fluorescent detector compatible with the already existing HPLC system – BISCHOFF. If this is the case, the rest of the specification is contradictory as the components of the HPLC system that should be met are mentioned. Or do you require a bid for an HPLC system with a fluorescent detector and other components? If this is the case, why should only one manufacturer be specified? Please correct the specification.

Answer No. 118:

For the implementation of the scientific project, a fluorescent detector needs to be used on the Bischoff analytical system, as well as a semi-preparative pump, and they must be compatible with the existing Bischoff HPLC system.

Question No. 119:

The technical specifications of lot 145, under No. 1, do not define the lengths of the required hoses for carrying air under pressure.

Answer No. 119:

The bidder may define the length of the hoses, in accordance with the usual practice.

Question No. 120:

In the same lot, the following is required:
“7. The construction of the required infrastructure and installations of the equipment in compliance with the standards of the Republic Hydrometeorological Service“. The infrastructure for such a measuring point requires the arrangement of the watercourse bed and banks within a certain section. This may be very different from river to river and certainly much more expensive than the equipment. The value of works under this item cannot be estimated without a separate design and the works cannot be executed without the necessary documents provided for by the law (water-management requirements, etc.).

We propose that this lot should be limited to the delivery of the equipment.

Answer No. 120:

The construction of the required infrastructure does not comprise the arrangement of the watercourse bed and banks. Only a bid for the equipment should be submitted.

Question No. 121:

We are most cordially asking you to exclude item 10 from LOT 13, with reference number 4278. The only manufacturer of the required CAD detector (charged aerosol detector) is DIONEX, and therefore this specification excludes bidders that may offer other instruments from this lot. 
Answer No. 121:

The answer has been given through amendments to the Tender Documents. In addition, the technical specifications (descriptions) of the equipment to be procured describe the nature and functional characteristics of the equipment and they are not intended to give preference to any product, i.e. any manufacturer brand or trademark. This means that the participants in the procedure can offer any manufacturer brand or trademark, i.e. a product that meets the functional characteristics of the required equipment. Therefore, the functional characteristics of the offered products must correspond to the intended purpose.  
We remind you that the bid may be submitted by a group of bidders (joint venture) and that the bidder may appear with a sub-contractor.
Question No. 122:

In the Tender Documents – technical specification in LOT 13 for references 833, 1545, 1739, 3292, 3621, 3646, 4278 and 5456, a pressure of 600 Bar is required. Will bids offering pumps with a pressure of 400 Bar be accepted? There are no HPLC applications with a recommended pressure above 200 Bar, while UHPLC systems are used for applications that require pressures higher than 400 Bar.
Answer No. 122:

HPLC or highly efficient chromatography is an adopted expression for all subgroups of separation techniques. The classic HPLC method comprises work on the columns of moderated or common silica gel with a diameter of 5µm. For this particle size, depending on the working temperature and the composition of the mobile phase, pressures up to 400 Bar are deemed sufficient. A decrease in the stationary phase particle size to an average size of around 3 µm requires somewhat higher working pressures, up to 600 Bar. This is called High Resolution LC. This is not real UHPLC. In the case of a stationary phase with a diameter of up to 1.7 µm, we enter the mode of classic UHPLC. This requires working pressures of at least 900 Bar.

A pump with a higher working pressure offers the researcher a greater choice of working columns, which is very important for scientific research work. 
Therefore, offers including a pump of 400 Bar will not be accepted. 
Question No. 123:

The technical specification for LOT 13, reference 618, includes specifications for two UV-VIS detectors L2400/L2420. Is this a mistake, or are both detectors really needed?

Answer No. 123:

There is no need for two detectors. One of the stated detectors will be sufficient. 
Question No. 124:

Is the software and computer that regulate the HPLC system deliberately omitted from the Tender Documents for LOT 13, reference 618, or are the computer, software and columns not needed because such a requirement places a bidder that offers a functional system in an unequal position in relation to a bidder offering only a system in accordance with the required specification? 
Answer No. 124:

Along with the HPLC system, a computer and software for the collection of data should be offered. 
Question No. 125:

For LOT 13, reference number 5456, it is stated that the oven should also include two columns of the user’s choice, but it is not specified which columns. Please ensure that the end user makes a specification of the necessary columns, as the price of HPLC columns ranges from 200 to 1200 euros.

Answer No. 125:

The answer has been given through amendments to the Tender Documents.
Question No. 126:
For item 1 in Lot 145 in original request 611 (project: III43007), a quantity of 2 pieces/sets is required. The same quantity is stated in the list of approved equipment. In Lot 145, this item is stated with Quantity 1. For item 2 in Lot 145 in original request 613 (project: III43007), a quantity of 1
 piece/set is required. The same quantity is stated in the list of approved equipment. In Lot 145, this item is stated with Quantity 1, while the Technical Description states “2 sets”, which is not a proper expression for quantity.          
Please confirm and state clearly the quantities for goods/items 1 and 2 of Lot 145 and check if there is any mistake/permutation of the quantities in items 1 and 2 of Lot 145.

Answer No. 126:

The answer has been given through amendments to the Tender Documents.

Question No. 127:

LOT 4 This should be a separate lot because they have no similarities with bioreactors and this is precisely where they are located.

Answer No. 127:

The answer to question 61 applies.

Question No. 128:

LOT 132: Climatic chamber, item 2: 8029 Chamber for testing plant growth and the control of seed germination 240l, which you have added to this LOT 132, should be transferred to LOT 131: Growth chamber, because it belongs to this group of products.

Answer No. 128:

The transfer is not possible.

Question No. 129:

LOT 1 Handheld XRF, under position 2, includes a XRF spectrometer, which is not portable but a stationary laboratory device. Question: can item 2 be separated from the stated LOT as an individual item?

Answer No. 129:

The separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies. 

Question No. 130:

LOT 14, under item 14 includes a sequential ICP, while item 2 states an autosampler and item 3 states a simultaneous ICP. Question: Can the items of this LOT be separated, since various types of devices are included?

Answer No. 130:

The separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies. 

Question No. 131:

LOT 2, items 1 and 2, includes 2 ICPs called atomic absorption spectrophotometers. Item 3 relates to the specification for the atomic absorption spectrophotometer. Question: Is it possible to separate the ICPs and the atomic absorption spectrophotometer as they are different devices?

Answer No. 131:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 132:

Given that it is not possible for any microscope manufacturer to offer all the items under lot 155, is it possible to separate the lots for microscopes containing several items into individual items?
Answer No. 132:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 133:

1. The technical characteristics of the instruments defined for item 1 (Ref. No. 3784) relate to the type of device known as a Vector Network Analyser (VNA). This is a very sophisticated device for operations on high frequencies, with advanced measurement functions in the time and frequency domain and it cannot be regarded as an oscilloscope (as specified in the Tender Documents) or ranked in the same class of devices as the oscilloscopes.

2. The VNA cannot be ranked among the oscilloscopes by a price criterion either, because it is above the price of the best quality digital oscilloscope.

3. Anritsu, as a world-renowned producer of measurement equipment, does not have oscilloscopes as part of their programme. Unfortunately, CRONY d.o.o. as the representative of other manufacturers of measurement equipment and instruments, is not able to offer the required oscilloscope for item 2 of lot 159 because the requested oscilloscope cannot be found in their production programmes either.

4. In this way, we would not be able to offer a complete lot, which we are obliged to if we want our bid to be accepted as correct, which we believe is in nobody's benefit. The purchasers and potential end-users of instruments would be unable to consider any bids for a device with top quality and performance in its class, which they certainly had in mind when proposing the technical specifications.

5. Furthermore, in this manner, the competitiveness of this public procurement drastically decreases because only certain producers of measurement equipment and instruments in the world are able to develop, produce and offer such a device.

Answer No. 133:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 134:

Point 7 of the Technical Description of item 2 of lot 145 specifies the following: 7.The construction of the required infrastructure and installations for the equipment in compliance with the standards of the Republic Hydrometeorological Service of Serbia. Question – Request for clarification of point 7: 1. Should new infrastructure for the station be made or can the old/existing infrastructure be used? 2. How far is the river from the point of the expected installation of the housing with date logger? 3. What is the depth of the river immediately near the bank? Can we possibly get a picture of the bank or at least a detailed description of the places planned for installation? Is the terrain of the bank earth or concrete or some other type of covering (rock, pavement…)? 4. Is installation to be performed on the Serbian or the Kosovo side and what is the level of security for work at the planned locations? 5. Is the GSM signal at the given locations good? Does the specified network used by the university at those places overlap with networks that are operationally used on the Kosovo side? 6. Is the user aware that they must provide SIM cards for data transfer? 7. What are the “standards of the Republic Hydrometeorological Service,” in which official gazette have they been published and when? 8. What are the deadlines for the construction of the necessary infrastructure? Could you please give us clarification of the stated questions urgently given that deadlines for the preparation of bids and the projection of the infrastructure are very short?

Answer No. 134:

The answer to question 120 applies.

Question No. 135:

1. Are all the video standards necessary?

2. What should the minimum value be for MER in the overall frequency band?

3. Is internal analysis of the transport stream necessary or is it possible on an external PC?
Answer No. 135:

1. The only necessary standard is DVB-T2

2. The value for MER in the overall frequency band should be higher than 40dB.                     

3. The internal analysis of the TS (transport stream) is not necessary. It could possibly be performed on an external computer.

Question No. 136:

LOT 13. HPLC. Item 1, your reference 618 - HPLC system with UVVIS detector, a specification for Merck-Hitachi HPLC system, (L-2130/2100 pump, L-2200 Autosampler, L-2400/2420 UV/Vis detector) is given thus preventing other producers of HPLC instruments participating in this lot. Can you please single out item 1 into a separate lot because the brand names of the producer Merck-Hitachi are involved, or remove the brand names that relate the procurement directly to Merck-Hitachi (name of the models, size of device) from the specification. Moreover, pumps L-2130/2100 are specified, which are two different pump structures in principal, quarternary/binary, so can you define which type of pump is required and is an autosampler or a manual injector required since both are defined in the Technical Specifications?

Answer No. 136:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Only one pump should be offered. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 137:

LOT 13. HPLC. Item 11. your reference 5456 - GPC Sample Clean-up Unit, the specification requested for the binary pump is 660 bar with a flow rate of 0.0001 - 5.0000 ml/min. Since this specification can only be met by the producer Shimadzu, our question is whether you will accept an instrument with a maximum pressure of 600 bar in the requested flow rate? This difference does not influence the operations of the instrument, especially since it is a GPC application where pressures of up to 300 bar are achieved in practice.

Potential suppliers’ questions and your answers have already specified that a bid that is substantially compliant will be evaluated. We think that the stated difference in the maximum operational pressure substantially meets the requested technical specification.

Answer No. 137:

600 bar pressure is adequate.

Question No. 138:

LOT 13. HPLC. Item 10 your reference 4278. A Charged Aerosol Detector, exclusively produced by firms recently acquired by Thermo Scientific, is requested. Could you attach this item to the lot with an already divided system of this producer to enable the participation of other potential producers?

Answer No. 138:

The answer to question 121 applies.

Question No. 139:

LOT 8. Gas chromatography. Item 3. your reference 4276. A gas chromatograph is specified with the possibility of incorporating 3 detectors, of which one is a mass spectrometer, the characteristics of which are further specified.

The requested specification of the mass spectrometer can only be met by Thermo Scientific, ISQ model – the parameters of sensitivity, the replacement of the ionisation chamber without interruption of the vacuum and MS maintenance without interruption of the vacuum. Besides, the required gas chromatograph has a furnace that has the possibility of installing 32 temperature ramps with 33 isothermal plateaus. To our knowledge, there are no gas chromatographs with such characteristics.                                                                

Our question is whether you will accept a GCMS system with a furnace with the possibility of installing 20 temperature ramps with 21 isothermal plateaus, with an inlet with a max. split ratio of 7500 (in the GCMS technology, trace analysis is made so that the usual techniques are splitless or have low split ratios) and a mass spectrometer that has a different maintenance procedure, i.e. thermal back cut, which certainly does not require the interruption of the vacuum, and cleaning of all the parts of the ion source, which requires interruption of the vacuum. Please note that this second maintenance is a part of routine, preventive maintenance related to the replacement of oil in the vacuum pump, which otherwise requires an interruption of the GCMS operation, so the user does not lose any efficacy of usage whatsoever.

Answer No. 139:

The answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 140:

LOT 11 GC-MS. Item 1. Your reference 3675 - Gas chromatography with mass detector and auto sampler for liquid samples: GC/MS. A mass detector with a mass range up to 1090 is specified. Since you have replied that bids that do not meet the requirements are accepted, please confirm whether a GC MSD system with a mass range to 1050 while meeting or exceeding other specification requirements would be accepted, since it is known that in practice, masses up to 900 are used in most cases and this would not substantially impact the application of the instrument with the user.

Answer No. 140:

A system with a mass range up to 1050 mhz. is acceptable.

Question No. 141:

The configuration of Lot 5 and Lot 137 is such that they include instruments with quite different purposes. Additionally, the specifications of individual items within the specified lots are specific to one producer and it is impossible to offer all the items within the lot in line with the specifications required, which puts the bidders in a disadvantageous position.                           

Is it possible to single out item 6 (your reference 9260 - Microfluidic Bioanalyser System) from Lot 5 and item 1 (your reference 3464 - Capillary Electrophoresis system) from Lot 137 and unite them in a single lot? Both items relate to the same kind of instrument using the technique of capillary electrophoresis, where capillary electrophoresis occurs in capillaries engraved in a chip with the Microfluidic Bioanalyser System, and in capillaries with the Capillary Electrophoresis system. Furthermore, both instruments are of the same kind in purpose because they serve for the detection, separation and quantification of different molecules that do not only include DNK and RNK.

Answer No. 141:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 142:

Since Articles of ITB 14.8 and ITB 35.3(a) stipulate that the bids must be submitted for complete lots only and that evaluation will only be made for complete lots, please explain whether it is possible in Lot 149 to separation items 1,3,4 and 5 into separate individual lots and item 2 would be distributed in a single lot.

Answer No. 142:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.
Question No. 143:

An instrument that completely meets the definition of bioreactor in this lot is under No. 2 - Ref. No. 862 (Bench-top Fermenter and Bioreactor, Bioflo/Celigen 115). Please, single out this instrument as a separate lot and regroup other devices in lots that would more closely explain their functionality.
 Moreover, please note that item 1 - Ref.no.860 (MiniPilot 5) is an ordinary reactor where the cultivation of microorganisms is not possible, therefore we propose that this instrument should also be singled out in a separate lot.

Answer No. 143:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 144:

In this lot, item 2 - Ref. No. 8683 (Automatic multi-purpose MTP reader) does not belong in the ICP group by its functions, so could you single out this instrument in a separate lot.

Answer No. 144:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 145:

In this lot, item 3 – Ref. no. 8648 (Image acquisition system for the capture of chemiluminescence and fluorescence gel images) relates to photo documentation and gel analysis, and therefore could you single out this item as a separate lot and separate it from the first two items that relate to capillary and standard electrophoresis.

Answer No. 145:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 146:

Item 1 - Ref.no. 606 (AUTOMATED SYSTEM FOR TOTAL NUCLEIC ACID EXTRACTION) relates to the extraction of nucleic acids and is not intended for DNA amplification and quantification as is possible with PCR instruments. Therefore, could you single out the said extractor into a single lot, separate from the PCR instruments?

Answer No. 146:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 147:

Lot 20 - Thermal analysers includes three similar instruments, one instrument that is not related to the first three and one system for upgrading. These instruments are produced by a number of different producers but item 2 ref. no. 1359 is an optional upgrading accessory for a specific instrument (which may be an accessory for one of the instruments required or for an already existing instrument with a purchaser). Again, the instrument under No. 3 and ref. no. 1368 is an instrument where producers/bidders could provide systems 1, 3 and 4. Therefore could you single out items 2 and 3 as a separate lot because otherwise the entire lot is closed to individual bidders as they would be unable to cover all five items. In this case, they do not need to prepare a bid as a joint one with the producers etc.

Answer No. 147:

The answer is given through an amendment of the Tender Documents.

Question No. 148:

Instruments No. 1 - Reference No 645 and No. 5 - Reference No 8780, do not fall into the same category as other laboratory FTIR spectrometers in any way so we propose singling them out into a separate lot.

Answer No. 148:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 149:

Item 1, Reference No. 610 

An “Imported regulator for carrier gas” is required. As gases provided locally by users are required for the operation of the instruments, and as regulators are also always supplied therewith, is it necessary to deliver an imported regulator together with the device?                                                                                    

A “Precision ultra micro balance: Sartorius CPA2P, Mettler or equivalent” is required. Is it permitted to deliver an analytical scale with a 0.1 mg resolution and a capacity to 200g with the instrument?  

“Bottled Gases Required: Helium/Oxygen 99.995% purity” is specified. As the users provide the necessary gases locally by themselves, we suppose that “Required” does not mean that it is a supplier’s obligation in this case to provide the gases, though we would like to be given clarification.

Answer No. 149:

1.      Delivery of the imported regulator with the device is not necessary.

2.      Delivery of a scale with 0.1 mg resolution with the capacity of up to 200g is allowed;

3.      A supplier is not obliged to provide gases.

Question No. 150:

Item 2, Reference No. 1782 

A “Sample weighing range from 1 mg to 800 mg, up to 20 mg organic matter” is required. Is up to 10 mg organic matter acceptable?

A “High C:N ratio of up to 5000:1” is required. Is it acceptable to delete this detail in the specification?  

Answer No. 150:

Yes, it is acceptable. 10 mg is still a high content of organic matter and with a reduced sample quantity. It can be used for analysis of biological material.   

Yes, it is acceptable to delete “high C:N ratio of up to 5000:1” from the specification, which has been done through amending the Tender Documents.

Question No. 151:

Item 3, Reference No. 8064 “8. Possibility of using Argon as a carrier gas for cost saving and availability reasons” is specified. Does possibility mean that in this case, a setting for the use of Argon must be incorporated in the instrument?  

The request is: “10. Microbalance with hands free operation and interface to analyser for the direct transmission of weighing data should be quoted. Specifications for Microbalance: Microbalance with interface to the analyser for direct transmission of weighing data. Balance operation through bright touch screen. Hands free infrared controlled opening and closing of draft shield. Weighing range: up to 6100 mg; Resolution: 0.001 mg, Taring Range: 6100 mg; Repeatability: 0.8 - 0.9 micro gm, Linearity: ±2 4µ. 11" Is it permitted to deliver an analytical scale with a 0.1 mg resolution and a capacity of up to 200g with the instrument?              

“11. System should be supplied complete with Helium and Oxygen gas cylinders and regulators” is specified. Since the procurement of gases is always the user’s obligation because of the bottle replacement system, is it acceptable to delete this item?

Answer No. 151:

Yes, possibility means that in this case, a setting for Argon must be incorporated in the instrument.

Yes, it is permitted to deliver an analytical scale with a 0.1mg resolution and a capacity of up to 200g with the instrument.

The item “11. System should be supplied complete with Helium and Oxygen gas cylinders and regulators” has been deleted through amendments to the Tender Documents. 
Question No. 152:

Item 1, Reference No. 1482. The request is – “Measurement range: total carbon min. 4ug/L to 30000mg/L, inorganic carbon up to 35000 mg/L” Does this actually mean Detection limit rather than Measuring range? Is a Detection limit of min 6ug/L acceptable?                                                                                                          The request is – “Automatic dilution must be included in system functions” Since this function is only necessary for instruments that have small injection volumes, is it acceptable to delete this request if an instrument with high injection volume is offered to the purchaser's satisfaction?                                                                                           

The request is – “Measuring range for nitrogen: up to 10000mg/L with a detection limit of at least 5µg/L” Is a Measuring range up to 500 mg/L acceptable?

Answer No. 152:

The answer is given through an amendment of the Tender Documents.

Question No. 153:

Item 2, Reference No. 8552. The request is – “Repeatability: CV max 1.5%” Is max 2% acceptable? 

“Automatic dilution must be included in system functions” is requested. Since this function is only necessary for instruments that have small injection volumes, is it acceptable to delete this requirement if an instrument with high injection volume is offered to the Employer's satisfaction?       

“Auto samplers with at least 40 samples/40 ml volumes” is required. Is a sampler with 32 samples acceptable?

Answer No. 153:

During the implementation of the project, a necessity has been recognised for a TOC analyser, which also has the possibility of analysing a number of solid samples beside analysing liquid samples, which will significantly increase the number of the results obtained and thus enable better and more comprehensive approach during analysis, result processing and final report production.  

Taking this into account, the answers to the questions are:

Repeatability: It is acceptable that the CV is max 2% .

It is acceptable to delete “Automatic dilution must be included in system functions” if the bidder offers an instrument with a large injection volume.

“Auto samplers” with 32 samples are acceptable.

Question No. 154:

Item 1 - Reference No 9044. The request is – “Possibility of freezing materials separately, drying outside of ice condenser chamber using min. 2 to max. 12 round-bottom-flasks” Does the possibility of freezing round-bottom-flasks imply a possibility of upgrading later on, or should this accessory be included in the price?

Answer No. 154:

The accessory should be included in the price.

Question No. 155:

Can you please reconsider the possibility of separating item 3. Reference No 4540 from the rest of the Lot 140 because it does not fall into the same category as the other instruments in any way.

Answer No. 155:

The answer to question 60 applies.
Question No. 156:

	Question No. 156


We would kindly ask you to take our proposal into consideration and change the technical specifications under item 4 (REAL-TIME PCR) from Lot 160 – PCR in line with our proposal. We are enclosing herewith the technical properties in Serbian and in English:


LOT 160: PCR


Item No. 4: REAL-TIME PCR (ref.no. 8169)

TECHNICAL PROPERTIES

Real-time PCR Instrument with 2 channels (green and yellow) 

Properties


Dynamic range: 10 orders of magnitude 

Optical System

2 separate channels (green and yellow) from UV to 




IR wavelengths





Excitation: High Power Light-emitting Diode;





Detector: Photomultiplier





Possibility of the free creation of excitation/detection 




combinations

Technical properties

Temperature range: 35oC to 99oC; Temperature 




accuracy: ±0.5oC;





The temperature can be adjusted in increments of 




0.02oC;





Temperature uniformity: ±0.2oC;





Rate of temperature change: >15oC/s during heating, 



>20oC/s during cooling

Sample capacity

36.72 or 100 x 0.2ml PCR tube

Ambient requirements
Temperature:
18 to 30oC





Humidity:
10-75%





Altitude:
up to 2000 m




Answer No. 156:

The answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 157:

Beside the standard laboratory FT IR instruments, this lot includes two portable FT IR instrument models by the Finnish producer Gasmet. This producer has an authorised representative who does not meet the conditions for either the independent or joint submission of a bid in the public procurement. Therefore, we propose that the two items are singled out into a separate lot to enable the procurement of the other three instruments for which there are several bidders/producers.

Answer No. 157:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 158:

The requirement in the specification is 0.1 cm-1. resolution. The usual resolution of an instrument of this type is 0.5 or 0.4 cm-1, except in cases of gas examination. Given that no such application is apparent in both the accessories to the instruments and the required spectra libraries, we propose the amendment of this requirement, which unnecessarily increases the price of the instrument. Proposal – a resolution of 0.4 cm-1 or better is sufficient.

Answer No. 158:

The end user needs a device with the 0.1cm-1 resolution.
Question No. 159:

Lot 5 is entitled Bio-analysers. It includes an instrument that does not belong among the bioanalysers in its purpose or the technology it uses and does not have anything in common with them. Microfluidisers deal with the conduct, precise control and manipulation of fluids, which in geometry frameworks are on the levels of small, mainly sub-millimetre sizes. They are usually small volumes (µL, nL, pL, fL), low energies and microeffects. There is only one producer meeting the requirements in the specification. Therefore, we propose that this processor is singled out as a separate lot.

Answer No. 159:

The answer is given through an amendment of the Tender Documents.

Question No. 160:

Three instruments in this Lot do not have anything in common except for the word “gas.” Ref. 643 is a laboratory gas chromatograph, ref. 1669 is an all factor portable sensor instrument (the zNose is the first gas chromatograph (GC) based on Surface Acoustic Wave (SAW) technology), and ref. 4276 is a gas mass chromatograph that belongs in Lot 11. Therefore, we propose the complete separation of these instruments.

Answer No. 160:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 161:

The instrument that is required is ICP-OES but the specification is locked to one producer, SPECTRO Analytical Instruments Inc. because of the requested wave length minimum within the range, which is 130nm, which is completely unnecessary for daily operations because all other instruments from renowned producers have the following minimum: 163nm (Perkin Elmer), 167nm (Shimadzu), 175nm (Thermo), 177nm (Agilent)... This requirement is only used to exclude all other bidders.  - Four-channel peristaltic pumps, all other have a three-channel pump. It would be correct to require 180 - 750 nm or better as a range, as well as for the peristaltic pump: a three-channel one or better. In this way, you will include other suppliers.

Answer No. 161:

An instrument with the required characteristics is necessary to accomplish the purposes of the scientific project. Examination of the market established that there were suppliers that met the required characteristics.

Question No. 162:

Lot 5 - Bio-analysers, contains six devices of different constructions and purposes and from different producers. Since it is practically impossible for a bidder to offer all the items in this lot, could you
 please split this lot so that you form a separate lot including the items: 855  Encapsulation unit VAR D professional  9260  Microfluidic Bioanalyser System.

Answer No. 162:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 163:

Two "Planar Geranium detectors" and one device for radon concentration monitoring are specified in this lot. Since they are two completely different types of devices, could you split this lot and single out item 436 Alpha spectrometer in a separate lot?

Answer No. 163:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 164:

Can you possibly separate this lot into two independent lots because mills of two different types are specified with completely different purposes and by different producers?

Answer No. 164:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 165:

Lot 36, 1323  Vertical Bell Laboratory Vacuum Furnace, the operational temperature in the specification is 1700°C, and the precision ±1°C, and given a lower pressure, such precision could not possibly be obtained, so is a ±5°C value acceptable? Or does the specification specify the possibility of programming the temperature on the controller. 

Answer No. 165:

The specification specifies the possibility of programming the temperature on the controller.  

The ±5°C precision value is acceptable.

Question No. 166:

1. “An instrument that combines powder rheometer, shear cell and compression tester, with the capability to measure powder properties” is required. Is it acceptable to offer a device that does not operate as a “compression tester” because this is a manner of measurement that depends on the construction of a device that differs from one producer to another?            

2. The features that should be measured are described: “Such as dynamic flow energy, the shear properties of consolidated and unconsolidated powders, bulk properties (bulk density, compressibility, permeability), wall friction angle and process variables (moisture, attrition, segregation).” Some of these values are not measured directly but are calculated: dynamic flow energy and process variables, so could you remove them from the requirement?                                 

3. “aeration kit including aeration bases (which suit all vessel sizes) and aeration control module” The presence of this kit depends on the construction of the device, so is offering a device that does not have this module acceptable if it measures the required parameters?

Answer No. 166:

1. It is necessary for the device to operate as a “compression tester”, i.e. to be used for determining the consolidation and cohesion properties of samples. 

2. Values that are not measured directly but are calculated on the basis of already measured values do not have to be specified in the requirements in the technical description.

3. In any case, it is necessary that the device has a part (module, kit) that enables the aerosolisation of samples so that their fluidisation properties are estimated. Different construction solutions could
 possibly exist but the required parameters cannot be determined if a sample is not brought to the desired (fluidised) state.

Question No. 167:

For lot 6 FTIR, ref 4368, the price of the instrument is necessarily increased because of the requirement for a resolution that is only used for gases, and they are not even mentioned in the applications and spectral bases. Proposal – a resolution of 0.4 cm or better is sufficient.

Answer No. 167:

The answer to question 158 applies.

Question No. 168:

Lot 4 is entitled - Bioreactor. Items under No. 5 - Fermenting and Drying Test Room (Ref. No. 3462) and 7 – Equipment for testing in-milk biocrystals (Ref.No. 8236) are not bioreactors in their purpose, rather devices used for conditioning and determining the structure and contents of milk samples, whereas bioreactors are used to establish the optimum conditions for the development of microorganisms. Since the above instruments under items 5, 7 are not of the same kind as bioreactors either in their purpose or construction, we do not see any reason for their being in the same lot. Could you split the said instruments into two lots of the same kind by the type of the equipment?

Answer No. 168:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 169:

Lot No. 4 - Accelerated Solvent Extractor (Ref.No. 4939) – Is it possible to offer an extractor that has the same purpose and supports the required US EPA SW-846 Method 3545A but differs from the above specified device in that 4 extractions take place concurrently/in parallel. Does the purchaser regard a device with the following properties as acceptable: a device for the extraction of the solvent under pressure, with the possibility of parallel extraction for 4 samples with a kit of 4 x 40ml and 4 x 80ml cuvettes of stainless steel, a set of glasses for the collection of samples and all the necessary equipment for smooth operations (tools, solvent bottle, rubbers, frits, Diatomaceous earth 1kg, quartz sand 1kg).

Answer No. 169:

A device with the proposed properties is not acceptable for the end user.

Question No. 170:

Lot No. 46 - Accelerated Solvent Extractor ASE (Ref.No. 8088) – Is it possible to offer an extractor that has the same purpose but differs from the above specified device in that 6 extractions take place concurrently/in parallel. Does the purchaser regard a device with the following properties as acceptable:  a device for the extraction of the solvent under the pressure, with the possibility of parallel extraction for 6 samples, with two inlets for the solvent and a set of 12 cuvettes made of stainless steel with a 20ml volume, a set of 72 vials for the collection of samples (the volume of a vial is 60ml), which are compatible with the device for parallel matching, complete equipment for smooth operations (tools, bottle for solvent, rubbers, frits, Diatomaceous earth 1kg, quartz sand 1kg) and a corresponding system for the parallel matching of 12 samples.

Answer No. 170:

A device with the proposed properties is not acceptable for the end user.
Question No. 171:

Lot No. 39 Fluorescence detector – Does the purchaser regard a detector with a wavelength of 200 to 650nm, without a RS232 switch, with a cuvette of 12µl volume and a 10mV analogue outlet as acceptable.

Answer No. 171:

A device with the proposed properties is not acceptable for the end user.

Question No. 172:

Lot No. 140 items 1 and 2 includes Liophilisators - Freeze Dryer for research and development (ref.no. 744) and Freeze Dryer (ref.no.870) together with a freezer, which substantially does not belong among the same kind of equipment. Given that there is already a lot related to Liophilisators - Lot No. 150, could you consider transferring the Liophilisators into Lot No. 150.

Answer No. 172:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 173:

Lot No. 5 is entitled - Bioanalysers. Items under No. 1 and 5 - Encapsulation unit VAR D professional (Ref.No. 855) and Nano Spray Dryer (Ref.no.9051) are not bioanalysers in their purpose but devices used for the encapsulation and coating of various active matters. Thus, they belong to a group of devices used for the production of capsules in laboratory conditions, not to analysers. As the said devices are not of the same kind as the analyser in both their purpose and construction, could you separate them into two lots of the same type of equipment?

Answer No. 173:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 174:

Lot No. 131 Plant Growth Chamber – Does the purchaser see a device with a volume of 240l, a moisture range of 10 to 75% (with lights) or 80% if one works without lights, and temperature range of 0°C to 70°C (without lights) or of 10°C to 6°C (if lights are included) and luminescence of 7500 Lux as acceptable?

Answer No. 174:

For its project, the end user needs a device with a minimum 290l volume, the proposed range of moisture is acceptable, as is the temperature range. The necessary luminescence is 15000 Lux.

Question No. 175:

The lot entitled Amino Acid Analyser includes a Near Infrared Spectrometer that is no longer being produced, the Inframatic Feed Analyser. Instead of this, the producer recommends another model of NIR that has already been specified in Lot 62, ref.3431. As ref. 3660 certainly cannot be offered, we propose that it is removed from Lot 125 so that the realisation of the amino acid analysers is not disabled, and we propose increasing the number of analysers given in ref. 3660.

Answer No. 175:

The answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 176:

Concerning Lot 7, is there a possibility of separating the items, since for each item individually, a technical specification by producers and agents has been defined correctly and precisely. We are the only representative in Serbia for the equipment defined in item No. 4. Lot 7, so we can make the best 
possible offer for this item in full but not for the remaining three items. Is it possible to alter this Lot or do you recommend that we seek another solution that would be best for both sides?

Answer No. 176:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 177:

Lot 18 includes five items: 

237  Scanning mobility particle sizer

240  Aerosol monitor 

863  Zetasizer

3346  Particle size analyser

4219  Particle size analyser

Although all five devices measure the size of particles, these are three completely different groups of devices by type and the type of samples they measure, the manner and technology of the measurements, result processing, and finally the manufacturers for these three groups are different.

Therefore, could you please divide this lot into three independent lots so that one consists of items 237 and 240 which are intended for measurements in gases, another of item 863 Zetasizer, and the third of items 3346 and 4219 for measurements of the size of particles dispersed in liquid or in gases.

Answer No. 177:

The answer to question 66 applies.

Question No. 178:

Question – the technical specification for item 4219

1. The specified number is I, detector item “33 Focal Plane detectors, 9 side-scatter detectors, 2 large-angle detector, 2 back-scatter detectors and 1 extinction detector covering an angular range from 0 to 138 degrees.” This is a technical solution from each of the producers, so the defined position of the detector is not according to its purpose. It is sufficient to specify the angle as min 0 to 138 or more and therefore, please remove the data on the arrangement of the detector from the specification.

2.  It has been specified that short wavelengths should not be less than 500 nm. What tolerance will you accept and is the usually acceptable 10% in public procurement procedures acceptable in this case as well?

3. A “Solid state LED” light source is requested. Is it acceptable for the light source to be a laser, which is a better and more precise technical solution?

4. “The measurement of the scattering at different wavelengths must occur within the same area of the measurement cell, eliminating any possible sampling bias”. Since measurements are in the same measurement cell, the sample is homogenous and a requirement defined in this way is technically unimportant, so please remove it from the technical specification.

5. It has been requested that the software operates under the XP & Vista operational systems. Since Vista is out-dated as an operating system, is it acceptable to offer software operating under Windows 7?

6. “A comprehensive help system must be available in order to describe each software function and also provide advice as to how the instrument may be configured for different applications.” Is it acceptable to submit detailed printed instructions with the same guidelines?

7. “The software must provide a measurement mode where the dispersion conditions can be changed during measurement and the changes in particle size observed in real-time”. Please can you remove this requirement because there is no sense in changing the operational conditions during measurements.

8. Question No. 6 concerning whether it is acceptable that the instructions are printed also relates to this question.
9. “The feed rate must be settable to 100 different levels between the minimum and maximum values to ensure that it can be precisely set for the measurement of different powder types." Is automated setting acceptable?

10. “Real-time monitoring of the dispersion unit performance and the measurement process must occur, so that users can compare the required measurement parameters with those actually achieved during a measurement.” Since parameters are fixed for measurements, is it acceptable to offer fixed defined conditions prior to the start of measurements?

11. “The ultrasound controller must provide a means of verifying and controlling the power delivered to the probe so that the amplitude and power output are maintained during the probe's lifetime.” Is it acceptable to offer automated measurement control?

12. “The amplitude of the applied ultrasound must be settable to at least 100 different levels across the range, in order to allow the dispersion conditions to be correctly specified.” and “The amplitude of the applied ultrasound must be settable to at least 20 different levels across the range, in order to allow the dispersion conditions to be correctly specified.” These two requirements are contradictory, so please remove them since they are defined in the previous question.

13. “The pump and stirrer settings must be able to be specified and automatically set to a precision of +/- 1rpm as part of an operating procedure.” Is it acceptable to offer control in steps with a range of 1/100?

14. The quantity of the dispersant required is 800 ml. Is it acceptable for it to be 500 ml because the volume depends on the size of the vessel? 

15. If the instrument has an integrated vessel, there is no need to use laboratory glasses. Is a device with an integrated vessel acceptable?

16. “The entire measurement range must be accessible for all wet dispersion units.” There are several dispersion units to cover the whole range, this requirement is contradictory so please remove it.

17. “An autosampler must be available for the dispersion unit, providing the ability to set-up and automate the measurement of at least 35 samples.” Does this mean that the installation of an autosampler is possible though not required and specified?

18. “It must be possible to measure samples in less than 20 mls of dispersant. It must be possible to measure using less than 150mls of dispersant or less.” These two requirements are contradictory, so please remove them since the volumes are defined as a minimum in previous requirements.

Answer No. 178:

An instrument with the required properties is necessary for the implementation of the scientific project. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 179:

Lot 149 includes five items. All of them have the term “laser” in their title, which is a very broad term. The last two items (4666 and 4999) do not have any relationship to the previous three. Actually, these concern laser scanners and accompanying software, which are applied in geodetic surveys of buildings, not in physics, mechanical areas or basic examinations. The type and concept of the device, the sizes that are measured, the reach, accuracy, technology and result processing are very different for these types of devices. Furthermore, there is no objectively valid bidder who can submit a bid for such different devices and scopes of implementation. For the public procurement procedure to be efficient, we propose that items 4666 and 4999 are moved into Lot 166, given that it concerns the same type of equipment and software as in the related areas of action of the bidders. Eventually, Lot 166 may be renamed into: Geodetic equipment and software; or: Scanners and positioning software.

Note: The equipment for items 4998 and 4999 is delivered to the Faculty of Technical Sciences in Novi Sad, Geodesy and Geomatics Engineering Department. Item 4666 is delivered to the Faculty of Mining and Geology in Belgrade, which is involved in the same project with the Department of Geodesy and Geo-Informatics in Belgrade (Faculty of Civil Engineering)! Both projects required terrestrial scanners with slightly different performances. Colleagues in Novi Sad agree with this proposition, along with potential bidders who have approached us and justifiably pointed out this problem!

Answer No. 179:

The answer is given through an amendment of the Tender Documents.

Question No. 180:

The Tender Documents specify the following equipment under Lot 149: 1: Metal and Plastic Laser Marking System 2. Nd: YAG twin pulse laser with additional delay unit and energy meter 3. Laser measuring system 4. Terrestrial pulsed laser scanner 5. Laser Scanner.     The items under 4 and 5 have an identical scope of application and use slightly different methods, whereas the remaining three items, beside the technology they use (laser), do not have many common characteristics and scopes of application. Actually, the items under number 4 and 5 serve for the rapid collection of large quantities of spatial data, coordinates of points in the field whose accuracy is several millimetres and their further users are geosciences (geodesy, geology, geophysics, spatial information systems…), whereas items under numbers 1-3 are used in other areas. The item under number 1 serves for laser engraving in metal and plastic, item number two is a high performance laser used in ophthalmology, oncology, dentistry and spectroscopy. An interferometer laser measurement system with very similar accuracy has been requested under item 3 (for linear measurements 0.5 ppm) and is used for the precise installation of mechanical elements, inspection of elements produced or in laboratories. Given that it is not possible for one bidder to submit a bid for such diverse equipment and ensure quality operations and later support and service, is it possible to separate items 4. terrestrial pulsed laser scanner and 5. Laser Scanner, which belong in the area of the collection of spatial data, from this lot into a separate one or add them to the existing Lot 166 - Software?

Answer No. 180:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.

Question No. 181:

LOT 125 Amino analyser consists of three items, of which two are amino-acid analysers and the third is an Inframatic Feed Analyser, a product of the firm PERTEN INSTRUMENTS, Hagersten, Sweden. Perten Instruments has an exclusive distributor in the territory of Serbia, who practically has a monopoly in compiling that lot because, according to the rules of the public procurement, a bidder must offer all the items in a respective lot. We can offer the best quality amino-acid analysers, which are actually mentioned in the original requirements of the user, but as the exclusive distributor of PERTEN is not willing to form a consortium but has a bid for each item of this lot, the question of bidding for this lot only becomes a matter of form. Actually, the lot has been made up in such a way that no one else may offer an alternative to distributor of PERTEN, and in such a way that home and foreign firms are formally excluded from the possibilities of taking part in the public procurement with their products.      

Could you resolve this by separating Lot 125 into two, where one lot would relate to the requirement for an Inframatic Feed Analyser and the other for the required amino-acid analysers. Failing this, as a foreign firm, we consider that this public procurement does not meet the European public procurement criteria and has been formed to preferentially favour certain companies, i.e. domestic distributors, using a fund originating in the EU.

Answer No. 181:

Separation of the lot is not possible. Also, the answer to question 60 applies.
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